Page 1 of 1

E,e,.-ﬂ,)\ N/
G — proiy

b"ﬁ‘% EXW oo O O~ (U,

1
-
SNl |
H

Ann Machado - 88 Exchange Street

From:  Bianca Garber <bianca@portpropmgt.com>

To: Anmn Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov:> ; %{ . 199 )
Date: 10/9/2015 3:07 PM | ; drty 0 = o

3 e - GO o T g -
Subject: 88 Exchange Street | ’ A T Ay
CC: Tom Watson <tom(@portpropmgt.com> \f' F00-19. 43 LN
Afternoon Ann, R4 { he ) B

We are looking at taking on 88, 88 %, 90 Exchange Street, one building, two commercial units, 8 residential units.
Hoping to get a letter from you confirming use and number of units of the building. CBL is 032 HO07001.

We're still researching the 131 Sherman Street issue.

Thank you and have a great holiday weekend.

Bianca fﬂﬂs??"’%‘\" §Ly
Cell: 207-699-8069 Weps ek it Lokl
Office: 207-210-6849

bianca@portpropmgt.com
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CITY OF PORTLAND
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

389 Congress Street
Portland, Maine 04101

INVOICE OF FEES
Application No:  0000-2515 Appilcant WHALEBACK ASSOCIATES LLC :
Project Name: 88 EXCHANGE ST Location: 88 EXCHANGE ST i
| \
| CBL: 032 HO07001 Application Type: Determination Letter \
%Invoice Date: 10/13/2015 i
i Previous ; . Payn;ent .. Current i Current . | Total j Payment i
. Balance | - [ Received | *  Fees - Payment E = ‘ Due ‘ %Due Date
$0.00 ! $0.00 © $150.00 _$0.00 ©  $150.00 On Receipt
First Billing
Previous Balance $0.00
Fee Description ) Qty Fee/Deposit Charge
Zoning Determinations 1 $150.00
$150.00
Total Current Fees: * $150.00
Total Current Payments: " $0.00
Amount Due Now: $150.00
__________________ Detach and remit with payment
Application No: 0000-2515
CBL 032 H007001 Invoice Date; 10/13/2015
Bill To: WHALEBACK ASSOCIATESLLC Invoice No; 51159
11 OCEAN SPRAY RD Total Amt Due: $150.00
PEAKS ISLAND , ME 04108 Payment Amount: r

Make checks payable to the City of Portland, ATTN: Inspections, 31d Floor, 389 Congress Street, Portland, ME 04101.
Check the status of your permit or schedule an inspection on-line at hitp://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status
Click Here to Pav On Line
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